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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob 1 <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, August 8, 2012 8:25 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Foreign Secretary Hague has requested to speak with the Secretary 

Fyi 

From: Gordon, Philip H 
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 07:49 AM 
To: Jones, Beth E; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: RE: Foreign Secretary Hague has requested to speak with the Secretary 

Initial word is that he just wants to check in re planning and next steps -- events since last FOSP, coordination of bilateral 
assistance, messaging on Aleppo, and next steps diplomatically at UN and post-Annan. But I'll get agenda shortly. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Jones, Beth E 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 8:28 PM 
To: Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Gordon, Philip H 
Subject: Re: Foreign Secretary Hague has requested to speak with the Secretary 

Sounds right to me. Another possibility is to discuss the set of FOSP options. What we are working toward: FOSP Core 
Group senior officials meeting (not ministerial level) in Rome to discuss sharing responsibilities for Day After work; FOSP 
Ministerial in Morocco or NY (UNGA), depending on timing. 

Agenda for FOSP: discussion of Opposition Follow-up Committee work to socialize Transition Plan inside Syria; discussion 
of Day After planning, sharing of responsibilities. 

From: Burns, William J 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 08:13 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Gordon, Philip H; Jones, Beth E 
Subject: Re: Foreign Secretary Hague has requested to speak with the Secretary 

Could be Fabius idea for UNSC Min Aug 30. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 08:09 PM 
To: Gordon, Philip H; Jones, Beth E 
Cc: Burns, William J 
Subject: Fw: Foreign Secretary Hague has requested to speak with the Secretary 

Do you guys know what Hague has in mind? 

From: Operations Center 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 06:11 PM 
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To: SES-O_S-Calls 
Cc: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; Allegra, Theodore X 
Subject: Foreign Secretary Hague has requested to speak with the Secretary 

Foreign Secretary Hague would like to speak with the Secretary regarding Syria. The Foreign Ministers of Germany, 
France, and Turkey will also participate in the call. The British Embassy proposed the following times for the call: 

08/10 — At 0400 EDT/0800 Accra or any time after 1000 EDT/1400 Accra/1500 Cotonou 

08/11 — Before 0600 EDT/1300 Istanbul or any time after 1030 EDT/1730 Istanbul 

Please advise as to the Secretary's availability at these times. 

Sincerely, 

Nahal Kazemi 
Watch Officer 
State Department Operations Center 
(202) 647 -1512 
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